NTTA

NORTH TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTHORITY

BID OPENING CHECKLIST
RFB 03942-SRT-00-CN-MA
Radar Vehicle Detection System

April 13, 2015 at 2:00 PM As Read Bid Results
Bidder Florida Traffic Indep_e_ndent
Utility
Controls :
Construction
Are All Addenda Acknowledged
(Addendum 1) (or N (or N Y or N Y or N Y or N
TXDOT Prequalification N/R @r N @r N Y or N Y or N Y or N
Proposal Signed? (or N (Yor N Y or N Y or N Y or N

Proposal Guaranty Included
($10,000.00) (cashier's check or bid bond ®OI’ N ®OI’ N Y or N Y or N Y or N

w/ power of attorney for attorney in fact)

Certification of Interest in Other

Proposals for This Work - (or N (or N Y or N Y or N Y or N
Complete?

ggnmﬂrl)(lzétzglnterest Affidavit — (Yor N (or N Y or N Y or N Y or N
Conflict of Interest Questionnaire

(CIQ From) - Complete? (Y)or N (or N Y or N Y or N Y or N
,(?\\Ir;ttail;;odilusion Affidavit - Complete? @or N @or N Y or N Y or N Y or N
ggmgf:tg%n of Debarment — (Yor N (or N Y or N Y or N Y or N
Bid Schedule - Complete? (Yor N (Yor N Y or N Y or N Y or N

* “As Read” bid results do not constitute award of services or contractual obligation by the North Texas Tollway Authority, all bids submitted

are subject to bid analysis, and authorized approval by the appropriate authority.
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